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Owned by the Citigens of Jonesbors

October 6, 2000 FILED
DATE .22,

DONNA K. JAGKSON

Mr. Harry Hardwick CITY CLERK
MATA

P.O. BOX 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72403-1845

RE: 803 E. Nettleton
Dear Mr. Hardwick,

We ar required to have ten feet of separation
between our water main and the sanitary sewer main.
Because of this conflict we will need 41' of Right of way
from the center of Nettleton at the above mentioned
address.

Thank you for your time.and consideration. !

Sincerely,
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Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER AND LIGHT ¢ 400 East Monroe ® P.O. Box 1289 ¢ Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 * 870/935- 5581




